

Intervention

AKIN GUMP
STRAUSS HAUER & FELD LLP

Attorneys at Law

ORIGINAL

202.887.4011/Fax: 202.955.7719
tdavidson@akingump.com

September 26, 2006

VIA MESSENGER

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

RECEIVED

SEP 26 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Secretary

Re: Transfer of Control of Mobile Satellite Ventures Subsidiary LLC
FCC File No. 0020-EX-TC-2006
Call Sign WD2XNL
Notification of Consummation of Transfer of Control

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of SkyTerra Communications, Inc. ("SkyTerra"), transferee of Mobile Satellite Ventures Subsidiary LLC ("MSV"), the licensee of above-referenced authorization, we hereby notify the Federal Communications Commission that consummation of the transfer of control of MSV from Motient Corporation to SkyTerra occurred on September 25, 2006.

Please direct any correspondence or inquiries concerning this matter to the undersigned.

Sincerely,



Tom W. Davidson, Esq.

cc: Jennifer Manner, Esq. (via e-mail)
David Konczal, Esq. (via e-mail)
Henry Goldberg, Esq. (via e-mail)

